



Planning & Infrastructure

Contact: Boris Santana
 Phone: 02 9228 6108
 Fax: 02 9228 6466
 Email: Boris.Santana@planning.nsw.gov.au
 Ref: 10/02957-5

Mr Wayne Harris
 Project Manager
 Orange City Council
 PO Box 35
 ORANGE NSW 2800

Orange City Council

Scanned

31 MAY 2013

CONTAINER No.

145/534/735/1/2

Dear Mr Harris

Orange Waste Project MP 09_0025 – Transport Code of Conduct

I refer to the Transport Code of Conduct (TCOC) dated 27 May 2013 recently submitted to the Department in accordance with Condition 11 in Schedule 6 of the project approval for the Orange Waste Project.

The Department has reviewed the TCOC against the requirements of the Condition 11 in Schedule 6 and is satisfied that it is adequate. The TCOC is therefore approved.

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to contact Boris Santana on the above details.

Yours sincerely,

Chris Ritchie
Manager – Industry
Development Assessment Systems & Approvals
As the Director-General's nominee

28/5/13.